
InspireNOLA Custodial RFP Q&A 
 
 

1. On page 12 (D Supplies and Equipment-a) it states, “….including disinfectant fogging of 
classrooms and common spaces as directed by current city caseload”. 

i. How often was disinfectant fogging of the class rooms and common spaces 
performed in 2021? *Daily in Phase I, Weekly otherwise 

ii. At what schools was the disinfectant fogging performed? *All locations 
iii. Was the disinfectant fogging in 2021 an additional charge to InspireNOLA? *No 
iv. Will the disinfectant fogging under the new service agreement entire term be at an 

additional charge, or should the proposer include this charge into its bid? 
*Proposer should include disinfectant/electrostatic fogging in the base price 

 
2. Who is responsible for the cost of consumables i.e. toilet tissue, hand towels, hand soap, 

can liners, and seat covers?  
*Proposer is responsible for all consumables and dispensers.   
 

3. Confirm that the successful proposer is to provide the hand sanitizer and dispensers for 
hall and common areas as per page 12 (D-c). 
*Proposer to provide adequate sanitizer stations in common areas (halls, café, entry 
points).  InspireNOLA will provide these items for all learning spaces. 
 

4. Should InspireNOLA require additional staff/help before, during and after a sporting 
event or any school event, will this be at an additional charge? If the answer is yes should 
the proposer provide an hourly rate with the bid for this charge? 
*Yes, proposer to provide standard hourly cost for after hours activities.  

 
5. Is InspireNOLA responsible for the up keep or cleaning of any New Orleans stadium in 

support of a sporting event? If the answer is yes, how will the contractor be compensated 
for either the up keep or cleaning?    
*InspireNOLA occasionally supplements NORD cleaning efforts at city owned stadiums.  
These jobs will be billed on a per job basis, or at a standard labor rate. 

 
6. Will the successful contractor be allowed an annual CPI Increase at the contract 

anniversary date, or will the contractor bid prices submitted remain firm for the entire 
term? 
*InspireNOLA requests that proposer submits pricing to remain firm for the entirety of 
the initial proposal period. 
 

7. Should the new (upcoming) 2 story auditorium be included in Eleanor McMain Sqft? 
       *The indicated square footage in the chart below is inclusive of the auditorium space.  
173,552 accounts for all useable square footage at the McMain building. 



 
8.  


